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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 2:12 PM
To: CLK - Orders ! Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/8/2010 2:11:00 PM

Docket Number: 100379-SU

Filename / Path: 100379.CO.rrj.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100379

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mid-County Services, Inc. peflynni@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 10) miriedman{@rsbatiorngys.com No

Printed on 12/9/2010 at 3:21:44 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 906601)
Attachments: 09837-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6T70.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repfy.

Thank you.

12/9/2010
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Matlida Sanders Pae- 1b - 0L30-PAA -3V /00379 - S)
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:44 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/15/2010 9:41:00 AM ‘ P ‘

Docket Number: 100379-SU $

Filename / Path: 100379.PAA Order.rrj.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING PROPOSED SETTLEMENT

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counsel - . -
Florida Public Service Commission ‘_p 0 823 Admirisirative ] ] Purties [:}C'.Tsmct
850-413-6738 xS DOCUMENT NO
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
Mid-County Services, Inc. peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 10) mfriedman{@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 11/15/2010 at 3:45:58 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 441463)

Attachments: 09365-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/15/2010
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMISEON
DIRECTORY
Mid-County Services, Inc. peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10¢) miriedman{@rsbattorneys.com No
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Hublic Berprice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andJInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

s

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com
http:Juhlic~er&i.c2
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DATE: October 14,2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

0""
é_
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletg Maurey) d}\& @/
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger W W T,

RE: Docket No. 100379-SU — Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-
County Services, Inc. in Pinellas County.

AGENDA: 10/26/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSCAECR\WP\100379.RCM.DOC

L R N ——

Case Background

Utilities, Inc. (UI) is an Illinois corporation which owns approximately 75 subsidiaries
throughout 15 states including 15 water and wastewater utilities within the State of Florida.
Mid-County Services, Inc. (Mid-County or Utility) is one of the aforementioned subsidiaries in
Florida.

Rates were last established for this utility in 2009.) On February 20, 2010, the
Commission approved a 2009 index and pass-through rate adjustment which represented a
$26,582 revenue increase. Staff’s review of the 2009 Annual Report for Mid-County revealed

' See Order No. PSC-09-0373-PAA-SU, issued May 27, 2009, in Docket No. 080250-SU, In re: Application for
increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas County by Mid-County Services, Inc.
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 364190)
Attachments: Recommendation 08597-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alier the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

10/15/2010
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From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 2:27 PM
To: Curt Mouring

Subject: RE: New Docket 100379-SU - Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County Services, Inc. in
Pinellas County.

Thank you for the follow-up, Curt. Per this e-mail, we will keep the interested person designation for OPC,

Dorothy

From: Curt Mouring

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket 100379-SU - Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County Services, Inc. in Pinelias
County.

As per Bart and Andrew's direction, OPC should be listed as an interested person at this point. Thank you

Curt

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 10:46 AM

To: Curt Mouring

Subject: New Docket 100379-SU - Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County Services, Inc. in Pinellas County.

Good moming, Curt. CLK received your request to establish a new docket mentioned above. I want to confirm that
intend for OPC to be an interested person rather than a party of record. 1 also need to confirm that Rose Law Firm is
not to be included as a party. They filed the attached letter, but you don't have it listed on your request. Thank you for
your help.

Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Conmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available fo the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

8/19/2010
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Dorothy Menasco \ QQ?)‘I 4_SU AD MINISTRATIVE

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 12:12 PM
To: Curt Mouring

Subject: RE: New Docket 100379-SU

Thank you, Curt. Per our conversation, we will:

add the Mid-County mailing address in Altamonte Springs rather than the Dunedin address;

add Rose Law Firm as a party of record;

and await further instruction from you as to whether or not OPC should be designated a party of record.
Thank you for all your help!

Dorothy

From: Curt Mouring

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:08 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket 100379-5U

| got that address out of the MCD for Mid-county, the Altamonte Springs location in UIF's regional HQ. | don't know if it really
matters though. | am checking on whether OPC should be a party or interested person, but RS&B should definitely be a party.

Curt

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:02 AM
To: Curt Mouring

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: New Docket 100379-5U

Curt, I notice on the request to establish docket for Mid-County, that you have the address listed as:
Mid-County Services, Inc.
2299 Spanish Vista Drive
Dunedin, FL 34698-9438

with the Representatives listed as:

Patrick C. Flynn
John Hoy

However, we have Patrick C. Flynn and John Hoy at Mid-County Services, Inc. in CMS as:

8/19/2010 .
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32714-4027

(B47) 498-6440

Please advise which address you would prefer that we use.
Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Cornmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

Please nofe: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officiais regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure,

8/19/2010




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission C7er'l’\ —

Docket No. 100379-SU Date Docketed: 08/18/2010 Title: Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County
Services, Inc. in Pinellas County.

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc. o . . N
- ’ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENTE

\ Adminisaative_ Parvies Cousuiier
LOCUMENT NO. b_b_%ﬂ"_\; \ _

CISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff I__O__l Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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5.
6.
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37.
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Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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Services, Inc. in Pinellas County.
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Docket No.100379-SU Date Docketed: 08/18/2010 Title: Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County
Services, Inc. in Pinellas County.

Company: Mid-County Services, Inc.

Official Filing Date: ________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: __ .
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) | | | x | x ] ] | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff ¢ Mouring, B Fletcher {z{ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey
1. Staff Recommendation 09/30/2010 | 10/14/2010
2. Agenda 10/12/2010 10/26/2010
3. PAA Order 11/01/2010 11/15/2010
4.  Protest Period Expires 11/22/2010 | 12/06/2010
5.  Consummating Order if No Protest 11/29/2010 | 12/09/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/17/2010 | 01/10/2011
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/23/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BY AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\ C:‘\ T
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Hember is Date: Pending t
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) 10 =71 ~\Q

— PSCIOIKDIELT fRose DAMNTY. & FALDL ETTR Py LT



